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#Rl: Internet Email

To whom it may concern,

Regarding the Planning application No. A/YL-NSW/323, we do not have sufficient time to address
TD’s comment, Kindly

allow us to defer the mentioned case for two months to let us have more time to address the comments from
TD.

If you have any queries, please reply this e-mail directly.

Thank you for your great help.

Kind regards,

Wu Cheuk Ting (Assistant Project Manager)
A-Tech Engineering Consultants Limited





